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Hi Rebecca
That is fine.
Cheers
Shane

Shane Roberts
Work Group Manager - Planning & Property

T: +64 3 471 5565
M: +64 27 237 1168
shane.l.roberts@wsp.com

WSP

197 Rattray Street
Dunedin 9016
New Zealand

wgp.ggm[ nz

From: Rebecca Jackson <Rebecca.Jackson@orc.govt.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 23 January 2020 8:52 AM

To: Roberts, Shane <shane.l.roberts@wsp.com>
Subject: RM19.387 NZTA consenting requirements

Hi Shane,

As discussed on the phone, as the causeways that may be constructed will be located in the bed of the watercourse. As the defence against
water rule (14.3.2.1) is for activities outside the bed of a watercourse, the proposed causeways would be classified as damming of water
and consent would be required under rule 12.3.4.1 of the Regional Plan Water. | will therefore remove the consent requirement for a land
use consent to construct a defence against water and add to temporarily dam to the water permit to divert.

Could you please let me know if you have any issues with this?

Thanks,

Rebecca

Rebecca Jackson
CONSENTS OFFICER

P 0800 474 082
rebecca.jackson@orc.govt.nz
www.orc.govt.nz

Important notice

This email contains information which is confidential and may be subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this
email or attachments. If you have received this in error, please notify us immediately by return email or telephone (03 474-0827) and delete this email. The Otago Regional Council accepts no
responsibility for changes made to this email or to any attachments following the original transmission from its offices. Thank you

NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain information which is privileged, confidential, proprietary or otherwise subject to restricted disclosure under
applicable law. This message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing, copying, alteration, dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on, this
message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or you are not an authorized or intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message,
delete this message and all copies from your e-mail system and destroy any printed copies.
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